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Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Grant Peter; Kite, Robin; Malaise, Gordon; Kreye, Joseph; Kahler Pam;
Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Rep. Ziegelbauer amendments - 5 separate amendments.

Importance: High

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:19 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Rep. Ziegelbauer amendments - 5 separate amendments.

Importance: High

From: Kostelic, Luanne

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:19 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Rep. Ziegelbauer amendments - 5 separate amendments.

The following amendments are in addition to the amendment requests we submitted last week.
Thank you,

Luanne Kostelic
* 6-0315

3. delete JFC’s Motion #755 (2), relating to Construction Contractors: Require, effective 1/1/2010, the following:
(2) 1% withholding on payments to independent contractors and single member limited liability companies (LLCs)
providing construction services when a 1099 tax form is filed; (b) establish a fine of $25,000 under state laws governing
unemployment insurance, worker’s compensation, equal rights, state income sales, excise, and inheritance taxes, and
public safety for willful misclassification of workers; (c) require construction contractors to register with the Dept of
Commerce and provide Commerce with authority to levy administrative forfeiture for failure to register (d) exempt
homeowners, tenants, and state and local governmental units from these provisions; and (e) require Commerce to

. promulgate administrative rules to administer registration of contractors under (¢); Commerce, #8, page 274, and
Revenue, #17, page 759
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 971, line 3: delete lines 3 to 11.

2. Page 972, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

3. Page 1153, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1154, line 16.

4. Page 1158, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with on page 1159, line 7.
5. Page 1159, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

6. Page 1160, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19.

1. Page 1181, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1182, line 13.
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8. Page 1188, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

9. Page 1874, line 15: delete lines 15 and 16.

10. Page 1887, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5.

(END)



